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SECTION SF 30 ITEM 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Responses to questions for DACW17-01-R-0012
Dated 27 Mar 01

1. Map-6D: Can we get amap showing 6-D modified before bid?

Y ou should be able to access the maps available at the following internet site:
ftp://ftp.saj.usace.army.mil/pub/upl cads/realest/8.5SMA _alt6d/1992gdm2000grralt6d.jpg

2. Typeof Reports: Self Contained Report with Multiple Tracts ?
Is the appraisal to be a Data Book with attached tracts appraised individually or does each tract require a data
book (or equivalent)?

Each tract must have a self-contained narrative appraisal. This report must contain all relevant information and
salesthat are relied upon to arrive at the conclusion of value.

3. Will there be more than one (1) appraisal company assigned ?

The contract is currently set up for asingle award. If it isdetermined at alater date that we need additional
production of appraisals, another award may be necessary. Additionally, this RFP is a 100% set-aside for
small business, therefore, the FAR clause 52.219-14, Limitation on Subcontracting, applies, which statesin
part “(1) Services (except construction). At least 50 percent of the cost of contract performance incurred for
personnel shall be expended for employees of the concern.”

Of course, this means that you can subcontract for up to 50% of the services.

4. Evaluation Factors- capacity:
a Does narrative appraisal reports mean self-contained appraisal report that is a Data Book (or equivalent)
with each individual tract appraised separately ?
Yes.

b. Does per month mean business or calendar days ?

Within a 30 calendar day period.



